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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Bell, Caitlin [Caitlin.Bell@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 12:43 PM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Cc: Goloubow, Ron
Subject: RE: BROADWAY VOLKSWAGON RO-0004000/Geotracker number T0600100227 - Request 

for Extension

Hi Barbara‐ 
 
Per your prior request, I wanted to inform you that we plan on performing the MIP investigation at the VW Oakland 
facility next week, on February 14th and 15th. We are tentatively scheduled to begin at 8am on the 14th. It is possible that 
we may need to reschedule this work, depending on the finalization of the permitting with the City of Oakland.  
 
Please feel free to contact me at the cell phone number below should you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Caitlin Bell, P.E. | Staff Environmental Engineer | caitlin.bell@arcadis-us.com 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 2000 Powell Street, Suite 700, Emeryville, CA 94608 
T. 510.596.9552| M. 857.488.0490| F. 510.652.4906  
www.arcadis-us.com  

Massachusetts P.E. 

ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 
 

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 3:51 PM 
To: Goloubow, Ron 
Cc: Shipley, Jay; Jouhet, Sandra @ Auburn Hills; Bell, Caitlin 
Subject: RE: BROADWAY VOLKSWAGON RO-0004000/Geotracker number T0600100227 - Request for Extension 
 
Your request for an extension is approved.  Please submit the SWI by April 17, 2013.  
Regards, 
Barb Jakub 
 

From: Goloubow, Ron [mailto:Ron.Goloubow@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 11:56 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Cc: Shipley, Jay; Jouhet, Sandra @ Auburn Hills; Bell, Caitlin 
Subject: BROADWAY VOLKSWAGON RO-0004000/Geotracker number T0600100227 - Request for Extension 
 
Barbara ‐ per our conversation last week, this email is the formal request to extend the 
schedules requested in the letter from the Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
dated November 15, 2012. Volkswagen and ARCADIS are requesting a 60 day extension for each of 
the deadlines provided in the November 15th letter. 
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ARCADIS and Volkswagen are in the process of procuring the contract to implement the work. We 
expect to commence this phase of the project within the next 2 ‐3 weeks.  

  
Thanks Ron. 
  
Ron Goloubow, PG | Principal Geologist | ron.goloubow@arcadis‐us.com 
ARCADIS U.S., Inc.  | 2000 Powell Street, Suite 700 | Emeryville, CA 94608 
T. 510.596.9550 | M. 510.501.1789 | F. 510.652.4906  
www.arcadis‐us.com 
  
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: barbara.jakub@acgov.org [mailto:barbara.jakub@acgov.org]  
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2012 10:28 AM 
To: Goloubow, Ron 
Subject: GEO_REPORT Submittal #4845960497 : T0600100227 Has Been Denied 
  
*** THIS EMAIL WAS AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED BECAUSE ONE OF YOUR SUBMITTALS HAS BEEN DENIED ***
  
SUBMITTAL TYPE: GEO_REPORT 
SUBMITTAL DATE: 11/28/2012 2:18:35 PM 
CONFIRMATION_NUMBER: 4845960497 
  
BROADWAY VOLKSWAGON (T0600100227) 
2740 BROADWAY 
Oakland, CA 
94612 
  
DENIED BY 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Barbara Jakub ‐ ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP 
510‐639‐1287 
barbara.jakub@acgov.org 
  
REASON FOR DENIAL 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
EDF and Geowell requirements missing for this monitoring event.  Once these are uploaded I 
will approve the monitoring report. 
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